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INFORMATIONAL LETTER NO. 2213-MC-FFS-D 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2021 
 
TO: All Iowa Medicaid Dental Providers 
 
APPLIES TO: Managed Care (MC), Fee-for-Service (FFS), Dental (D) 
 
FROM:  Iowa Department of Human Services (DHS), Iowa Medicaid Enterprise (IME) 
 
RE: February 2021 Dental Provider Training 
 
EFFECTIVE:  Upon Receipt 
 
The IME will hold a provider training session presented by the IME, MCNA, and Delta 
Dental. This session will be held via Zoom and focus on dental topics.  
 

Date and Time:  
Friday February 26, 2021, 12:30 PM – 2:00 PM 
Presenters: IME, MCNA and Delta Dental 
Agenda: 

1) Transition of Children to Managed Care 

2) Questions and Answers 

Registration Information: 
 

 The actual session end times may vary depending on attendance participation. 
The time frame provided is an estimate and we ask that you plan accordingly. 

 

 There is no cost to attend this session. 
 
How to Register: 
 
To register for this training session, please fill out the registration form found here1. 
Zoom meeting log in credentials will be sent to the email address provided in the 
registration form.  
 
For any questions, please contact the IME Provider Outreach Unit at 1-800-338-7909 or 
send an email to IMEProviderOutreach@dhs.state.is.us. 

                                                 
1 https://www.tfaforms.com/4875647 
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